Federa Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

September 2, 2015
Unimas Bakersfield LLC
5999 Center Drive
Los Angeles, CA 90045

Re: KTFB-CA, Bakersfield, CA, Facility ID No. 18732, FRN: 0008192510, File Nos. BLTVA
20010625AAL and BDISDTA-20101008AAZ.

Dear Licensee:

This letter refers to the above Class A television broadcast license, which was originally
granted on August 28, 2001. On September 2, 2015, counsel for Unimas Bakersfield LLC,
licensee of Class A television station KTFB-CA, Bakersfield, California, submitted a letter
surrendering and requesting the voluntary cancellation of the station’s Class A television
broadcast license.

Per your request, the Class A television broadcast license for KTFB-CA, Bakersfield,
California, ISHEREBY CANCELLED andthecall sign ISDELETED. Furthermore, the
pending construction permit (BDISDTA-20101008AAZ) ISHEREBY DISMISSED. All
operations of this facility must cease immediately.

This action is taken pursuant Section 0.283 of the Commission’srules, 47 C.F.R. § 0.283.

Sincerely,

Hossein Hashemzadeh
Deputy Chief, Video Division
Media Bureau

CccC:

Mace J. Rosenstein, Esg.
Covington & Burling, LLP

120 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004-2401



